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McGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL.

January 16th,1924.School ok Commerce.

Office: of the Director

Sir A.W.Currie,

Principal,

McGill University.

Dear Mr.Principal,

I have just heard a report to the

effect that the University of Montreal intends this

It is veryyear to give the course on Export Trade, 

strange that we have heard nothing from Poussette on

the subject.
I shall see laureys of the 

University of Montreal this week and find out from 

him exactly what truth there is in the report, 

proves accurate, then it may be in our interest to 

follow suit. Or, we might announce this year that we 

intended to give the course in 1925.

If it

Very truly yours,
2-.

V
rms/b Director-Seeretary.
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